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Sun Production Division
Southwestern District

Sun Exploration and

Production Company

901 W Wall

Post Office Box 1861

Midland Texas 79702
July 22, 1982 9156850300

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Mr. Carl Ulvog

Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: R.C. Bell Well # 1
Wildcat Field
Sec. 13, T-16-N, R-36-E
Quay County, New Mexico

Mr. Ulvog:

Sun Exploration and Production Co. recently submitted an application
to drill and a C-102, with 320 acres dedicated, for the above listed
well. We are requesting that the dedicated acreage be changed from
320 acres to 160 acres. The 160 acres dedicated should consist of
the southeast quarter of Section 13. If you have any questions,
please contact me at (915) 685-0454.

Very truly yours
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DeeAnn Kemp
Accounting Assistant II1
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